
 

 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

        NOTICE #: 092917-1-I-SWCBS  

 

TO:  Area Agency on Aging Executive Directors  

  Emergency Home Energy Assistance for the Elderly Program Managers 

 

FROM: Jeffrey S. Bragg 

  Secretary 

 

DATE: September 29, 2017 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Instruction:  2017 EHEAP Updates 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

            

This Notice of Instruction provides recent updates related to the Emergency Home Energy 

Assistance for the Elderly Program (EHEAP). The attachments to this notice will provide the 

Area Agencies on Aging with the requirements for compliance. 

 

Effective October 1, 2017, through September 30, 2018, please use the revised EHEAP 

Application and Eligibility Worksheet, dated 10/01/2017. The attached EHEAP Application and 

Eligibility Worksheet have been updated to reflect the revised Department of Economic 

Opportunity Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) Poverty Income 

Guidelines.  

 

Other attachments include the revised LIHEAP Poverty Income Guidelines, the revised LIHEAP 

Payment Matrix – FY 2017, and the LIHEAP FFY 2018 Sources of Income chart.   

 

Thank you for your continued commitment to Florida’s elders. Should you require additional 

information, please contact Judy Bowers at 850-414-2057. 

 

Attachments: 

EHEAP Application and Eligibility Worksheet 

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) Poverty Income Guidelines 

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) Payment Matrix 

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) FFY 2018 Sources of Income 
 


